
CRL.606.001 .0211 

RE: AUSTRAC - follow up from May visit - Mr. Cheok Wa CHAU [EXTERNAL] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

From: COMPLIANCE.MELBOURNE jiii@l·f.l.f£jil'ft(.]i1.f¥\jfeJ1 
To: Scott Howell <scott.howell@crownmelboume.com.au> 
Cc: i;J .. CJS .. C.tilF.iJ .. CS •• ttJP .. 4. 
Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2017 10:50:39 +1000 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Many thanks for your timely response, Scott. 

I have perused the documentation provided, and it is clear that Crown is aware that Mr Chau is both a foreign PEP and has a substantial criminal history. 

Given parts 2, 16 and 17 of Crown's AML/CTF program, it would be appreciated if you could provide us with documentation evidencing Crown's consideration of the appropriateness of 
continuing to provide designated services to Mr Chau, and an explanation as to how Crown considers its business relationship with Mr Chau to be consistent with its commitment to 
striving to achieve the objectives of the AMUCTF Act. 

A response to the above would be appreciated by COB Friday 16 June. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Kind regards, -llililiiiUI Senior Comphance Officer I AUSTRAC ljSkiL-¥.J1J4\M 

From: Scott Howell [mailto:Scott.Howell@crownmelbourne.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, B June 2017 9:07 AM 
To: COMPLIANCE.MELBOURNE 
Cc: 1. . . .6.$ Joshua Preston; Michelle Fielding 
Subject: AUSTRAC - follow up from May visit - Mr. Cheok Wa CHAU [EXTERNAL] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good Morning Jarrod, 
In reference to your email to Joshua Preston, 01/06/2017 (see below), please find attached WealthX, Wealth Insight & C6 reports for Mr. Check Wa CHAU. 
Please don't hesitate to contact me should you require any further information. 

Regards, 
Scott Howell I Cash Transactions Reporting Manager I Crown Melbourne Limited 
t: 03 9292 7652 I e: ~crownmelbourne.com.au l w: www.crownmelbourne.com.au 

From: COMPLIANCE.MELBOURNE [mailto:COMPLIANCE.MELBOURNE@austrac.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 2 June 2017 12:23 PM 
To: Joshua Preston 
Cc: i•J ... CSS..4.CilF!'EJ.CS •• CtJP .. 4. 
Subject: RE: AUSTRAC - follow up from May visit [ EXTERNAL] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Josh, 

If it can be provided by mid next week that would be appreciated. 

Regards 

ISklt..f.J.fblltiti.IU •• t:lir.J. 

From: Joshua Preston [mailto:Joshua.Preston@l<rown~rth.com.au) 
Sent: Friday, 2 June 2017 1:49 PM 
To: COMPLIANCE.MELBOURNE 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Cc: 1.;_ J_ .. '-£•i@kt5. .UJS,J. 
Subject: RE: AU::. TRAC· follow up from May visit [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED] [EXTERNAL] 

Aftemoonr:Jl!n 

It was a pleasure to have you at Crown Melbourne for our Assessment. We look forward to our continuing engagement with you and the AUSTRAC team. 

We will compile the information requested and come back to you shortly. 

In this respect was there a deadline you would like us to meet to get the information to you? 

Kind regards 
Josh 

Joshua Preston 
Chief Legal Officer -Australian Resorts 
Great Eastern Highway, Burswood 
PO Box 500 Victoria Park 
Western Australia 6979 
T +61 8 9362 8080 
M +61403 538 088 
F +61 8 9362 8344 
E i~P.reston@crownresorts.com .au 
w crownP.erth.com.au 

From: COMPLIANCE.MELBOURNE&2f.1.f41if.iJ.1J •• £41Jf.1. 
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 9: 
To: Jos~~@ii;ef!iii Cc:I•)£ ?£ 
Subject: AUSTRAC - follow up from May visit [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED] 



CRL.606.001 .0212 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi Josh, 

Thanks again for your lime during our v isit on the 17 -1 ath May, we all found it a productive two days. 

While we are yet to finalise the follow up points that were raised during our discussions on Crown's program, regarding our /·unkets discussion, and in particular those on the Suncity 
operations, it would be most appreciative if Crown would be able to provide AUSTRAC with a copy of the WealtliX, Wealth nsight & C6 reports for the Suncity junket operator, 
Cheok Wa CHAU. 

Thank you and regards, 

ii§Mebl Compliance Officer 

Compliance/National 

Personal Information 

.@AUSTRAC w: www.austrac.g!ll!.fil! 

Please note that your email address is known to AUST RAC for the 
purposes of oommunicating with you. The information transmitted in 
this e-mail is for the use o f the intended recipient onty aoo may 
contain confidential and/or legalty privileged material. If you have 
received this information in error you must not disseminate, copy or 
take any action on it and we request that you delete all oopies of 
this transmission together with a ttachments and notify the sender. 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for 

~~~.P.~~~~~~-~R!~C?!1:P.~!~!.Yi~~~;'" ............................. . 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Privacy and Confidentiality Notice 
~~;.!!!!?.~':':1.~!!?.~.~~.t~!~.:.1.~:!.7.i!!.~.~.~.~~Y.~!!~.~~~ent is intended solely for the named recipients. It may contain privileged confidential infonnation. If you are not an intended recipient, i: 
Please note that your email address is known to AUSTRAC for the 
purposes of communicating with you. The information transmitted in 
this e-mail is for the use o f the intended recipient only and may 
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. If you have 

~~i:~ ~~~~1~nmu8~~ ~e~~u~<>;; t~~t5~:~~i1~!~/r~~i~f or 
this transmission together w ith a ttachments and notify the sender. 
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

~=~:i:~~ ~~~~r~nm::~~ ~ee~:u~~~ t~~ts~~i~~11~~=~;p~~·i~Y or 
this transmission together with attachments and notify the sender. 
This footnote aJso confirms that this email message has been swept for 
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